From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Tina Huerta

Cc: Artesia Regulatory; Bob Asher; Yvette Moore; Ashley Bravo; Katie Jamison; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley,
Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD

Subject: (Extension Approval) Gates AAC 2 (nAPP2127258746) Characterization Plan Extension Request

Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:44:00 AM

Attachments: image003.pna

RE: Incident #NAPP2127258746
Tina,

Your request for an extension to January 28th, 2022 is approved.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Tina Huerta <Tina_Huerta@eogresources.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Artesia Regulatory <Artesia_Regulatory@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher
<Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Ashley
Bravo <Ashley Bravo@eogresources.com>; Katie Jamison <Katie_Jamison@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Gates AAC 2 (nAPP2127258746) Characterization Plan Extension Request
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good Morning,

EOG Resources, Inc. respectfully requests a 90 day extension to January 28, 2021 for the
Characterization Plan to the below listed incident. We need to file the extension due to the following
reasons: Characterization of the site has not been completed. An EM Survey is scheduled for
10/28/2021 and the completion of delineation will be completed next week on 11/4/2021 through
11/5/2021. We are requesting this extension so that we can stay within the timeframe that has been
established.
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éeag resources




Gates AAC #2

30-015-25102

Section 22-T18S-R26E, Unit Letter: D
Eddy County, New Mexico

Incident Number: nAPP2127258746

Thank you,

Tuna Huerta
Regulatory Specialist
Duwect 575.748.4168
Cell: 575.703.3121

Ewmail: tina_huerta@eogresources.com

C‘Saag resources
Artesia Division
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